

CONTACT



HANITALAQ



+973 38807088



HaniTalaq@gmail.com



H417 R2609 B 626, ALAKKER ALGARBI, BAHRAIN

LANGUAGES

ARABIC

ENGLISH

HENDI



__

SKILLS

Work Flexibility

TEAM WORK

PHOTOSHOP

Problem-Solving

Active Listning



HOBBIES









HANI A.NABI TALAQ

ACCOUNTING 901202096

PROFILE

I worked as a seller in a supermarket with a multi-functional device. I developed my skills in selling, buying and following-up work affairs from an administrative point of view, such as stock inventory and other work that was assigned to the ability to be an accountant worthy of monitoring work responsibilities.

EDUCATION

2007 - 2009

Secondary School: AL-Taawon Secondary boys School. (Commercial)

2009 - 2013

University of Pune (India). Bachelor of Accounting & costing.

EXPERIENCE

2013 - 2015

SALES MAN

Ashkal Coldstore work in Sales Program Store Operations Manager (POS) & Purchase goods and Accounting .

2015 - 2020

ACCOUNTING

Service Station Contracting My duties are accounts and follow all activities.